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PLANNING BOARD MEMO 
 
TO: Crystal Buck, Cornell Cooperative Extension Tompkins County  
FROM: Town of Ulysses Planning Board 
DATE: December 19, 2023 
SUBJECT: 1618 Taughannock Blvd, Parcel 503689-14.-3-14.71, Proposed Addition to Ag District 2 
 

The Town of Ulysses Planning Board is opposed to the addition of 1618 Taughannock Boulevard to Ag 
District 2 on the grounds that is located within the Conservation Zoning district in the Town, which is a 
unique area that has special protections which we do not wish to forfeit.

 

  
 


